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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that the 34™ Annual General Meeting of Welter Securities Limited will be held on Monday,
the 30" day of September, 2024 at 02.00 P.M. at 91, Netaji Subhash Road, Kolkata (WB) 700001 to transact the
following businesses:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

Date
Place

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on 31* March, 2024 with
Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year ended on that date together with Reports
of Directors and Statutory Auditors thereon including report of Secretarial Auditors.

To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sarvesh Kumar Sharma (DIN: 00048556), who retires by rotation and
being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.

To Appoint Statutory Auditors and in this regard to consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without
modification, the following resolution as Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, read with rules made there under M/s. R Sharma & Associates, Chartered
Accountants (Firm Registration No. 003683N), be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor of the
Company, to hold office from the conclusion of this (34“') Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of
39" Annual General Meeting of the Members of the Company, at such remuneration plus service tax,
out-of-pocket, travelling and boarding expenses, etc., as may be mutually agreed between the Board of
Directors.”

By Order of the Board
For Welter Securities Limited

Sd/-

Ashok Kumar Sharma
:07" September, 2024 Managing Director
: New Delhi (DIN-00048612)



NOTES:

A member entitled to attend and vote at the AGM (“the meeting”) is entitled to appoint a proxy and such
proxy need not be a member of the Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be
deposited at the registered office of the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement
of the meeting.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding more
than ten percent of the total share capital of the company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person
as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representatives to attend the meeting are requested
to send to the company a certified copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend
and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will
be entitled to vote.

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying notice and statement is open for inspection by the
members at the registered office of the company on all working days, except Saturdays, during business
hours up to the date of the meeting.

Notice of Annual general meeting will be sent to those shareholders/ beneficial owners, whose name will
appear in the register of members/ list of beneficiaries as on 20" September, 2024.

Members/ proxies should bring their attendance slip duly filled in for attending the meeting.

Copies of notice of AGM along with attendance slip and proxy form are being sent by electronic mode only to
the members whose email addresses are registered with the Company or depository participant(s) for
communication purposes unless any member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who
have not registered their email addresses, physical copies of the aforesaid documents are being sent by the
permitted mode.

Members may also note that the notice of the annual general meeting along with attendance slip and proxy
form will also be available on the Company’s website www.weltersecurities.com for their download.

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS

Pursuant to provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased to provide members facility to
exercise their right to vote by electronic means. As an alternative to vote physically at the AGM, and the
business may be transacted through e-Voting Services provided by NSDL.

Similarly, members opting to vote physically can do the same by remaining present at the meeting and
should not exercise the option for e-voting. However, in case members cast their vote exercising both the
options, i.e., physically and e-voting, then votes casted through e-voting shall be only be taken into
consideration and treated valid whereas votes casted physically at the meeting shall be treated as invalid.

The e-voting shall commence from Thursday, 26" September, 2024 at 9:00 a.m. (IST) and close at Sunday,
29" September, 2024 at 5:00 p.m. (IST). The instructions for e-voting are as under;

Members are requested to follow the instructions below to cast their vote through e-voting:

i Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to vote at the
meeting venue.

ii. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated 09.12.2020, under Regulation
44 of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
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Regulations, 2015, listed entities are required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders’ resolutions.

Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting facility to listed
entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of multiple user IDs and
passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it has been
decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders, by way of a single login credential, through
their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would
be able to cast their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating
seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting
facility provided by Listed Companies, individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are
allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants.
Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order

to access e-Voting facility.

Pursuant to abovesaid SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meetings for Individual

shareholders holding securities in Demat mode is given below:

How do | vote electronically using NSDL/CDSL e-Voting system?

The way to vote electronically on CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Access to CDSL/NSDL e-Voting system

A. Login method for e-Voting for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual

shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained

with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and

email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility.

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below:

Type of shareholders

Login Method

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
NSDL.

1.

Existing IDeAS user can visit the e-Services website of NSDL Viz.
https://eservicesnsdl.com either on a Personal Computer or on a

mobile. On the e-Services home page click on the “Beneficial
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section,
this will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and Password.
After successful authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting
services under Value added services. Click on “Access to e-Voting”
under e-Voting services and you will be able to see e-Voting page.
Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and
you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your
vote during the remote e-Voting period.

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is
available at https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for
IDeAS Portal” or click at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/ldeasDirectReg.jsp
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Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the
following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system is
launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen-digit demat account
number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting
page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL
and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting
your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual
meeting & voting during the meeting.

Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL
Speede” facility by scanning the QR code mentioned below for
seamless voting experience.

NSDL Mobile App is available on

.’ AppStore P Google Play

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in demat mode with
CDSL

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made
available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The users to login Easi /Easiest are requested to visit CDSL website
www.cdslindia.com and click on login icon & New System Myeasi Tab
and then user your existing my easi username & password.

After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-
Voting option for eligible companies where the e-voting is in
progress as per the information provided by company. On clicking
the e-voting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the
e-Voting service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-
Voting period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all e-
Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e-Voting
service providers’ website directly.

If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is
available at CDSL website www.cdslindia.com and click on login &

New System Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option.

Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing
Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting link available
on www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the

user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the
Demat Account. After successful authentication, user will be able to
see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in progress and also
able to directly access the system of all e-Voting Service Providers.
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Individual Shareholders (holding | You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through
securities in demat mode) login | your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.
through their depository upon logging in, you will be able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting
participants option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful

authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name
or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting
website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or
joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and

Forget Password option available at abovementioned website.

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to

login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL.

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding

securities in demat mode with NSDL Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL
helpdesk by sending a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 -
4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000

Individual Shareholders holding Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL

securities in demat mode with CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or
contact at toll free no. 1800 22 55 33

B) Login Method for e-Voting for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat
mode and shareholders holding securities in physical mode.

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website?

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under
‘Shareholder/Member’ section.

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification
Code as shown on the screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at

https.//eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using

your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically.
Your User ID details are given below:

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or |Your User ID is:

CDSL) or Physical
a) For Members who hold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client

ID is 12****** then vyour wuser ID s
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b) For Members who hold shares in demat 16 Digit Beneficiary ID

account with CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is
L2¥*¥HdkAAKXAAX®  then your user ID is
12**************

c) For Members holding shares in Physical [ EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001 ***

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below:

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your existing password to login and
cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial
password’ which was communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need
to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will force you to change your password.

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’?

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial
password’ is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from
NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in
physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’.
(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for
those shareholders whose email ids are not registered.
6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:
a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with

NSDL or CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at
evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name

and your registered address etc.
d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.
Now, you will have to click on “Login” button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open.

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system.

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding
shares and whose voting cycle and General Meeting is in active status.

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period and
casting your vote during the General Meeting.

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens.

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares
for which you wish to cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted.

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed.
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6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation
page.
7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

General Guidelines for shareholders

1.

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy
(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen
signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to
csbkbohra@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other
than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority
Letter etc. by clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e-Voting" tab in

their login.

It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to
keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful
attempts to key in the correct password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User
Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to

reset the password.
In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-
voting user manual for Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call
on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 - 2499 7000 or send a request to Ms. Pallavi Mhatre, Senior Manager at
evoting@nsdl.co.in

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring user id

and password and registration of e mail ids for e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice:

1.

In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy
of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email to welter1234@rediffmail.com

In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit
beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to
welter1234@rediffmail.com. If you are an Individual shareholder holding securities in demat mode, you

are requested to refer to the login method explained at step 1 (A) i.e. Login method for e-Voting for

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode.

Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for procuring user id

and password for e-voting by providing above mentioned documents.
In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies,

Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat

account maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update

their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in order to access e-Voting facility.

Facility for Non — Individual Shareholders and Custodians- Remote Voting

Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are required to log
on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to
evoting@nsdl.co.in.
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e After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login and

password. The Compliance User would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on.

e The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on

approval of the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e Ascanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in favour of

the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer to verify the
same.

e Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority

vi.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Date
Place

letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory who are authorized
to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at the email address viz; csbkbohra@gmail.com and

welter1234@rediffmail.com respectively, if they have voted from individual tab & not uploaded same in

the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions
(“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section or write an email

to evoting@nsdl.co.in.

The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up Equity Share Capital of
the Company as on the cut-off date (record date) of 23" September, 2024.

A person who is not a member as on cut-off date should treat this notice for information purpose only.

The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the register of
members/depositories as at closing hours of business, on 03" September, 2024.

The shareholders shall have One vote per Equity Share held by them as on the cut-off date (record date) of
23 September, 2024. The facility of e-Voting would be provided once for Every Folio / Client Id, irrespective
of the number of Joint Holders.

Mr. Bhoopendra Kumar Bohra of M/s. B K Bohra & Associates, Company Secretaries has been appointed as
the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall within
a period not exceeding Three (3) days from the conclusion of the e-Voting period unblock the votes in the
presence of at least Two (2) witness not in the employment and make a Scrutinizer’s Report of the votes cast
in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the Company.

The results shall be declared on or after the AGM of the Company. The results declared along with the
Scrutinizer’s Report shall be placed on the website of NSDL and website of WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
within Two (2) days of passing of the resolution at the AGM of the Company and will be communicated to
Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited.

By Order of the Board
For Welter Securities Limited

sd/-

Ashok Kumar Sharma
;07" September, 2024 Managing Director
: New Delhi (DIN-00048612)
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WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
(CIN: L65993WB1990PLC048314)
Regd. Off: 91, Netaji Subhash Road, Kolkata (WB) 700001

ATTENDENCE SLIP
(To be handover at the entrance of Meeting Hall)

I/We hereby record my/our presence at the 34™ Annual General Meeting of the WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
held on Monday, the 30" Day of September, 2024 at 02.00 P.M. at 91, Netaji Subhash Road, Kolkata (WB)
700001.

Name of the Shareholder/PrOXY: ... ittt ettt ea et s bes st e ber e sbesnasne s

L.F. NO/ DP ID ettt ettt et st es e et st s st s sae st ses s et esssrsste sesenaesesees st sesnenes
AAAIESS: vttt et ettt et et e b bbb bbb s bbb s e a b st ne e b e n b et eae s

1 Lo o} Y a =TT L= [ SR

*Strike out whichever is not applicable

Signature of Member / Proxy



WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
(CIN: L65993WB1990PLC048314)
Regd. Off: 91, Netaji Subhash Road, Kolkata (WB) 700001

Proxy Form
[Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]
FORM NO.: MGT-11

34™ ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING: 30" SEPTEMBER, 2024

Name of Member(s)

Registered Address

Email Id.

Folio No.

I/We, being the member (s) of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1.

Email 1d.: .oueveiereieieereeene
AdAress: ..coveveeeriee v cereeereesnenneeneeeneeeens OF failing him/her

Email 1d.: .oveveiereieieereeene
AAArESS: .ttt et bbb s

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the Annual General Meeting of the company,
to be held on the 30" Day of September, 2024 at 02.00 P.M. at 91, Netaji Subhash Road, Kolkata (WB) 700001 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Item RESOLUTIONS FOR AGAINST
No.

Ordinary Businesses:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet of the Company as on
31* March, 2024 with Profit and Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended on that date together with Reports of Directors and Statutory Auditors
thereon including report of Secretarial Auditors.

2. To appoint a Director in place of Shri Sarvesh Kumar Sharma (DIN: 00048556), who
retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for re-appointment.
3. To appoint Statutory Auditors for a period of Five Years.
Signed this...... day of......... 2024 Affix Rs. 1/-
Revenue
Stamp

Signature of the Member Signature of the Proxy Holder(s)

NOTES:

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the
Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the Annual General Meeting.

3. Itis optional to put a ‘X’ in the appropriate column against the Resolution indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘FOR’ and
‘AGAINST’ column blank against any or all Resolutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she think
appropriate.

4. Please complete all details including detail of member(s) in above box before submission.



DIRECTOR’S REPORT

To

The Members

Welter Securities Limited
Kolkata

Your Board present 34" Annual Report on the business and operations of the Company together with the
Audited Statement of Financial Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2024.

Members may note that your Company is listed on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Association Limited - CSE,
(though presently not having nationwide trading terminal, nor having any clearing house services) and the
promoters of the Company has already taken steps for delisting of the Company from CSE. Members to
refer present report for more insight.

The member strength of your Company as on 31.03.2024 was 22 out of which Public shareholders are 7 in
number holding 2565101 equity shares equivalent to 25.65%.

The Company to the extent, stays as a listed entity for reasons and compliance purposes stated in present
report, despite MCA on earlier occasion issuing Show Cause Notices to entities listed on Stock Exchanges
other than BSE and NSE, citing change of their status in its database/records and treat them as Unlisted
Entities, hence board has endeavored to comply treating your Company to be a listed company, to the
extent possible. The eventual outcome of those SCN were still unknown, in another development your
Board was in receipt of Prosecution intimation from Chief Judicial Magistrate, Alipore, Kolkata, West Bengal
against which ROC was requested to withdraw prosecution so that requisite steps for
adjudication/compounding be undertaken. The application for adjudication was filed and office of RoC,
West Bengal has adjudicated the matter and imposed the penalty against which your board has earlier
preferred an appeal, the hearing of which is already concluded and order is reserved. Members will be
informed about same in column material development of present report.

Members may get to know more about same in present report and in time to come as well. In the year
under report, your Company is in compliance with conditions required to be meted out by listed
companies, as per requirements of Companies Act, 2013.

It may also be noted that various disclosures that are covered in Financial Statements and/or notes to
accounts are not required to be stated/addressed in present report for the sake of avoidance of duplicity
and members may peruse all the documents in sync with each other.

Members are therefore urged to peruse financial statements, board report along with various other
annexures i.e Corporate Governance Report, Management Discussion and Analysis Report etc. on holistic

basis and not in isolation (refer first proviso to Section 134 (3) of The Companies Act, 2013).

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

As per requirements of notification dated 16™ February, 2015 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs
(MCA), Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial Year have been prepared as per
IND-AS.

Now, we present a brief of:



FINANCIAL RESULTS:

Amount (in ‘000)

2023-24 2022-23
Revenue from Operations (Net) 2400.00 32078.02
Other Income 754.00 11497.14
Expenditure 3095.78 43577.74
Profit Before Interest, Tax and Depreciation 58.22 -2.57
Depreciation and Amortization - -
Profit Before Tax 58.22 -2.57
Tax Expense - -
Net Profit 58.22 -2.57
Earning per share - Basic & Diluted (in Rs.) 0.006 -0.0002

Your Company has reported a profit of Rs. 58.22 Thousand in the financial year ended 31* March, 2024,
compared to the previous reporting period Revenue from operations and other income has seen a decline
on overall basis for reasons beyond the control of your Board.

Board is concerned of the situation and is inclined to take steps for betterment of your Company.
The audited financial statement of the Company and all other documents required to be attached thereto

is also put up on the website of the Company and may be accessed at the link
https://www.weltersecurities.com

WEB ADDRESS

The Company has an active website. The same can be accessed with link provided herewith i.e.,
https://www.weltersecurities.com and company is in compliance with conditions of applicable provisions
towards placing of various documents/disclosures etc. on website.

CHANGES IN BUSINESS

During the year No Change in Business has been made.
DIVIDEND
No dividend was declared for the current financial year due to minimal amount of profit by the company.

AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVE

In view of minimal amount of profit during the year under review, your board has no amount to be
transferred to reserves and the entire amount of profits are transferred to Profit and Loss Account.

INTERNAL AUDIT

Based on the framework of internal financial controls and compliance systems established and maintained
by the Company, work performed by the Statutory and External Consultants, including audit of internal
financial control over financial reporting by the Statutory Auditors, and the reviews performed by
management and relevant Board committees, including audit committee, and internal Auditors, your Board
was of the opinion that the Company’s internal financial controls were adequate and effective during FY
2023-24.


https://www/
https://www.weltersecurities.com/

There were no occasions as to Audit Committee recommendations which were required to be accepted by
the Board. Hence nothing in this regard was required to be furnished.

INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL/INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

The Company has an adequate internal control system.
The system involves adopted policies and procedures regarding financial and operating functions for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business including adherence to Company’s assets,

prevention & detection of frauds and errors and timely preparation of reliable financial information.

The internal control systems are implemented: -

. To safeguard Company’s assets from loss or damage.

o To keep constant check on cost structure.

o To provide adequate financial and accounting controls and implement accounting
standards.

Your board continuously monitor and is committed to improve internal controls by timely
assessing/improving/modifying same so as to meet changes in business conditions, statutory, accounting
and other requirements.

Members may note that, during the year, no material and/or other weakness were observed.

The Company has a system of internal controls commensurate with the nature and size of its operations,
which effectively and adequately encompasses operations and functional areas. The system involves a
compliance management with established policies, norms and practices as also the applicable statutes and
rules and regulations, with an inbuilt system of checks and balances, so that appropriate and immediate
corrective actions are initiated in right earnest in the event of any deviations from the stipulated standards
and parameters.

The effectiveness and deliverability of the internal control systems shall be reviewed as per requirements,
so that measures, if any, needed for strengthening same can be taken, with the changing business needs of

the Company and statutory requirements.

Your Board affirms that the internal control systems meet the following objectives:

. providing assurance regarding effectiveness and efficiency of operations;

. Efficient use and safeguarding of resources;

. Compliance with policies, procedures and applicable laws and regulations; and
. Transactions being accurately and promptly reported;

The Company continues to have regular internal audits conducted of all its functions and activities to
ensure that systems and processes are followed across all areas.

Internal Financial Controls are an integrated part of the risk management process, addressing financial and
reporting risks.

Your Board has constituted Committees like Audit and Nomination and Remuneration Committee, etc. the
details of which is already furnished in present report.

The Audit Committee also meets the Company’s Statutory and Internal Auditors to ascertain, inter alia,
their views on the adequacy of internal control systems in the Company and is free to inform the board its
observations, if any, it is worth noting here that at no occasion, the audit committee has formulated any



negative view about the operations of your Company, despite its level of operations, hence nothing was
required to be stated additionally on this count.

The Statutory Auditors has separately issued their report/ comments on the adequacy of Internal Control.
Members are urged to peruse same (“Annexure-B” to Statutory Auditors Report).

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENT

The Company manages share transfer related work in-house.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

Composition of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company as on 31.03.2024 are as follows:

S. No. Name of the Director/KMP Designation

1 Shri Ashok Kumar Sharma Managing Director (KMP)

2 Shri Sarvesh Kumar Sharma Director & Chief Financial Officer (KMP)

3 Smt. Mohini Agarwal Director

4 Shri Vinod Goyal Director (Independent) (Tenure: 01.05.2021 to 30.04.2026)
5 Shri Vijay Kaushik Director (Independent) (Tenure: 01.05.2021 to 30.04.2026)
6 Shri Rajiv Ranjan Raju Company Secretary cum Compliance Officer

Further, all the Directors of the Company have affirmed that they are not debarred from holding the office
of a Director by virtue of SEBI order or order of any other Statutory Authorities.

MEETING OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS

06 (Six) Board Meetings were held during the financial year ended 31%* March 2024. The maximum gap
between two Board Meetings was not more than 120 days. The names of members of the Board, their
attendance at the Board Meetings are as under:

S. Date of e Mrs. Mohini LIBAELCS Mr. Vinod Mr. Vijay
No. Meeting Kumar Agarwal Kumar Goyal Kaushik
Sharma Sharma
1. 11/04/2023 Present Present Present Present Present
2. 17/05/2023 Present Present Present Present Present
3. 01/08/2023 Present Present Present Present Present
4, 13/11/2023 Present Present Present Present Present
5. 05/02/2024 Present Present Present Present Present
6. 13/02/2024 Present Present Present Present Present

Further, proper notices were given & the proceeding were properly recorded and signed in the Minutes
Book maintained for the purpose.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS

The Company was required to appoint Independent Directors under provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and relevant rules, and it has requisite number of Independent Directors, declaration from directors stands
obtained that they meet the criteria of independence as laid down under Section 149 (6) of The Companies
Act, 2013. A copy of said declarations can also be provided to members, against a request made to the
effect.



On the basis of declaration received from the Independent Directors, and in the Opinion of your Board,
Independent Directors fulfill the conditions specified in the Act and Rules made thereunder. The
Independent Directors have also conducted Meeting among themselves to evaluate the performance of the
Board and Directors of the Company on 25" March, 2024 as per requirements of Schedule IV of The
Companies Act, 2013.

In opinion of your Board, both the Independent Directors are persons possessing requisite qualification and
attributes to be appointed/continue as Independent Directors and are in compliance with conditions of

appointment as Independent Director.

NOMINATION & REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

During the Financial Year 2023-24, the Committee was not required to meet as no Director/KMP was
appointed nor remuneration of any of them was considered.

The composition of Nomination and Remuneration Committee was in accordance with the requirements of
applicable provisions, which is stated in corporate Governance Report which is part of Annual Report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE AND ITS MEETINGS

During the year financial year 2023-24, the Audit Committee met five times on 17" May, 2023, 01° August,
2023, 13" November, 2023, and 13" February, 2024.

Members may note that all the meetings were duly attended by all the members of Audit Committee,
hence separate disclosure towards individual attendance is not furnished. The composition of Audit
Committee was in accordance with the requirements of applicable provisions, which is stated in corporate
Governance Report which is part of Annual Report.

COMPANY’S POLICY ON DIRECTORS’ NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION INCLUDING CRITERIA FOR
DETERMINING QUALIFICATIONS, POSITIVE ATTRIBUTES, INDEPENDENCE OF A DIRECTOR AND OTHER
MATTERS PROVIDED UNDER SUB-SECTION (3) OF SECTION 178

Your Company has a policy towards same and Committee for the purpose exists which work on the
principles of terms of reference emanating from act itself.

Composition and meeting details of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, are available in present
Annual Report in Annexure A i.e. Corporate Governance Report.

MINUTES OF COMMITTEE(S) MEETING

Proceedings of all meetings were recorded and signed by the Chairman of Committees, as per
requirements of applicable provisions. Minutes of Committee meetings were tabled at the subsequent
Committee meeting and were also noted by the Board. All the Committee meetings were held in tandem
with Secretarial Standards issued by ICSI.

SHARE CAPITAL

The Authorised Share Capital of your Company was Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore Only) divided into
10000000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.

The Paid-up share Capital of the Company as on 31% March, 2024 was Rs. 10,00,00,000 (Rupees Ten Crore
Only) divided into 10000000 (One Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each.



There has been no occasion warranting change in Capital Structure of the Company. The Company has
neither issued shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise nor issued sweat equity
shares.

There is no scheme for employee stock option or provision of money for shares of the Company to
employees or Directors.

Members may note that there has been no occasion as to:

(a) Change in the Authorised share capital;

(b) Reclassification or sub-division of the Authorised share capital;
(c) Reduction of share capital or buy back of shares;

(d) Change in the Capital Structure resulting from restructuring; and
(e) Change in voting rights;

and thus your board has nothing to state anything on this count.

OTHER DISCLOSURES AND REPORTING

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting was required with respect to the following items as
there were no transactions on these items during the year under review:

1. Issue of equity shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise.

2. Any remuneration or commission received by Managing Director of the Company, from any of its
subsidiaries —it may be noted that your Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associate Company
etc. and thus same may be taken as nil.

3. Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme.

4. Significant or material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal which impacts the going
concern status and company’s operations in future.

5. The details of application made or any proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code,
2016 (31 of 2016) during the year along with their status as at the end of the financial year.

6. Revision in financial statements of your Company in respect of any of the three preceding years.

7. Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act.

8. The Company has no holding company; hence the provisions of Section 197 (14) of the Act relating to
receipt of remuneration or commission by the Whole-time Director from holding company or
subsidiary company of the Company are not applicable to the Company.

9. The Company does not have any scheme of provision of money for the purchase of its own shares by
employees or by trustees for the benefit of employees.

10. Obtaining credit rating of securities by the Company.

11. Itis also confirmed that no shares are held in Trust meant for the benefit of employees etc. where the
voting rights are not exercised directly by the employees.

STATUTORY AUDITORS

At the Annual General Meeting held in 2019, M/s. G. R. Keswani & Company, Chartered Accountants were
appointed as Auditors of the Company for term of Five Years i.e till conclusion of 34™ Annual General
Meeting to be held in the year 2024. At upcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company, tenure of M/s.
G. R. Keswani & Company will expire. Your Board has proposed M/s. R Sharma & Associates (FRN:
003683N), Chartered Accountants to be appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company for next Five
Years term. A resolution to that effect is included in Notice of 34™ AGM. Your management is in
possession of Certificate received from M/s. R Sharma & Associates in terms of requirements of The
Companies Act, 2013 affirming their consent, eligibility and willingness to act as such.



QUALIFICATION AND REMARK ON AUDITOR’S REPORT

The Statutory Auditors report for the financial year ended 31* March 2024 read with the explanatory notes
therein are self-explanatory and therefore, do not call for any further explanation or comments from the
Board under Section 134(3) of The Companies Act, 2013. The Auditors' Report does not contain any
gualification, reservation or adverse remark. Hence your Board was not required to state anything on said
count.

SECRETARIAL AUDITORS

Pursuant to provisions  of  Section 204  of the Companies  Act, 2013 and
The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules 2014, your Board has
appointed Mr. Bhoopendra Kumar Bohra of M/s B K Bohra & Associates, Company Secretaries (M No.
62344 and COP No. 23511) to undertake Secretarial Audit of your Company. The Secretarial Audit Report(s)
were issued by them for Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2024 is attached herewith and are an integral
part of present Annual Report of your Company.

QUALIFICATION AND REMARKS OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS ON SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

Secretarial Audit Report for Financial Year 2023-24 have certain qualifications from Secretarial Auditor. In
terms of applicable provisions, every such qualification/matter of emphasis etc. was required to be replied
by the Board in its report.

Accordingly, The Board’s replies to these qualifications are as follows:

Qualification 1: During the period under review, non-compliance with the following regulations/provision
were reported during the Financial Year:

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 to
the extent of non-disclosure as to formation of Code of Fair Disclosure and Conduct and non-event
based disclosures, although no instance of misuse of unpublished price sensitive information could
be found, hence this may be treated as matter of emphasis and not qualification;

iii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993;

iv)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996;

v) Provisions of The Companies Act, 2013, which are applicable to a Listed Company;

vi) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made there under.

Reply 1 : as affirmed earlier that board has earlier treated itself as unlisted entity whereby certain
provisions were not complied. Yet with removal of suspension status of your Companys equity
shares and promoter taking steps to delist the company, the queries does not hold any merits as
same stands addressed by steps taken by company and its Promoters. It is affirmed that after
completion of delisting, your company will be treated as unlisted company only.

MAINTENANCE OF COST AUDIT/COST RECORDS

The provisions of Section 148 Sub-Section (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect to Cost Record/Cost
Audit are not applicable to the Company in view of nature of business activity undertaken and hence have
not been provided for and should be treated as not applicable.



CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY

Your Company is not covered under applicable provisions and thus is not a prescribed Company for the
purpose of Section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013 neither on account of turnover, profits or Net worth.

Members are requested to take note of same.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS

The Directors state that applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS - 1 and SS - 2 and SS - 4, relating to
‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’ and ‘Board Report’, respectively, have been
duly followed by the Company. SS-3 are not applicable on your Company in view of dividend not been
declared by your Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to Section 92(3) and 134(3)(a) of The Companies Act, 2013, a copy of Annual Return as at March
31, 2024 will be placed on the website of your Company under the link https://www.weltersecurities.com

INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND (IEPF)

The provisions of Section 125 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013 does not apply as the company was not
required to transfer any amount to the Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) established by the
Central Government of India.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Board confirms consequent upon provisions of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 that:
(A) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards (IND-AS) had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(B) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

(C)  the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for
preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(D) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

(E) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

(F) the directors, had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

(G) the provisions as to Cost Audit etc. are not applicable on the Company.



DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY
CODE 2016:

During the year under review, there were no application made or proceeding pending in the name of the
company under the Insolvency Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN VALUATION AMOUNT ON ONE TIME SETTLEMENT AND VALUATION
WHILE AVAILING LOAN FROM BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

During the year under review, there has been no one time settlement of Loans taken from banks and
Financial Institutions.

LOANS AND INVESTMENT

Your management confirms that provisions related to providing or making loans/investment/guarantees
etc. under section 185 and/or 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 were complied in view of nil such
transactions during the year.

A statement indicating development and implementation of a risk management policy for the Company
including identification therein of elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of Board may threaten
existence of Company, your board confirms that the state of affairs of your Company are sound and barring
unforeseen circumstances, company is operating in congenial and healthy competitive environment, hence
nothing more is required to be stated.

Your Board does not foresee threat/risk of any nature threatening existence of your Company.

PREVENTION OF SEXUAL HARASSMENT (POSH) OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE

The Company was not required to constitute Internal Control Committee (ICC) for prevention of Sexual
Harassment of Women at work place in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of women at
the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 because there are no employees in the
company. Your board undertakes to comply with applicable provisions, as and when required to be
undertaken.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

As at March 31, 2024, your Company does not have any Joint Venture/Associate Company or Subsidiary
Company in terms of Section 2(6) and Section 2(87) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) respectively. Hence
nothing was required to be stated on this count. There were no instances during the FY under report as to
any entity becoming/ceasing to be Subsidiary/holding/JV and/or Associate Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

In view of the nature of activities which are being carried on by the Company, the particulars as prescribed
under Section 134(3)(m) of the Act read with Rule 8 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding
Conservation of Energy and Technology Absorption are not applicable to the Company, hence have not
been provided. Your Board conserve energy in its own way.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The company had no foreign exchange earnings and outgo during the year ended 31°* March, 2024.



STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY IN
THE COMPANY

The company does not have any risk management policy as the element of risk in the company is very
minimal and there are nil operations so far. Your Board undertakes to comply with applicable provisions as
and when required.

DEPOSITS

During the year under review, your Company has not accepted/invited any deposits within the meaning of
applicable provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed thereunder, hence nothing was
required to be furnished on this count. It is further confirmed that no amount on account of principal or
interest on public deposits was unpaid/unclaimed/outstanding as on the date of the balance sheet, thus
the question of default therein does not arise.

Further, there are no unclaimed deposits as on March 31%, 2024. Also, the Company has not accepted any
amount which was not in compliance with the requirements of Chapter V of The Companies Act, 2013.

Members may note that in view of categorical exemption of loan from Company being treated as exempted
Deposit i.e., Company to Company transactions, your board affirms that the Company has not accepted any
deposits etc., hence nothing more was required to be stated additionally on this count. Also, there are nil
amounts, which can be categorized as Deposits/Deemed Deposits, in Company’s Books. Your Company is in
compliance with conditions of furnishing requisite returns towards exempted deposits, whenever required.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relates and the date of this report.

DISCLOSURE IN TERMS OF SCHEDULE V:

(i) all elements of remuneration package such as salary, benefits, bonuses, stock options, pension, etc., of
all the directors: none of the Directors are drawing any remuneration. Hence disclosure in this regard
should be taken as NIL.

(ii) details of fixed component and performance linked incentives along with the performance criteria: none
of the Directors are drawing any remuneration and there is no performance linked incentives alongwith
performance and other criteria. Hence disclosure in this regard too should be taken as NIL.

(iii) service contracts, notice period, severance fees; There is no notice period and no severance fee is
proposed to be paid.

(iv) stock option details, if any, and whether the same has been issued at a discount as well as the period
over which accrued and over which exercisable. Not Applicable

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORS, COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the going
concern status and Company’s operations in future. The adjudication order towards Section 204 and
consequent appeal before Hon’ble RD, Eastern Region was filed against seeking relief of order of ROC, West
Bengal. The hearing in the matter stands concluded and formal order from RD office is yet to arrive. Your
Board is confident that submissions made by Company shall be considered by Directorate. Members shall
be updated about same in time to come.



PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The Company has no employees other than Managing Director and CFO (Both of them are also working
without any remuneration), hence no disclosure etc. as per Section 197(12) of the Act read with rule 5(2) of
Companies (Appointment and Remuneration) Rules, 2014 was required to be stated. The remuneration of
CS is 25,000 p.m who is performing his services.

STATUTORY DISCLOSURES

None of the Directors of your Company was disqualified as per provision of section 164(2) of the Act. The
Directors of the Company have made necessary disclosures, as required under various provisions of the Act.

DETAILS OF ESTABLISHMENT OF VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES

Your Board has formulated Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy which provides framework for dealing
with genuine concerns & grievances. Specifically, employees can raise concerns regarding any
discrimination, harassment, victimization, any other unfair practice being adopted against them or any
instances of fraud by or against your Company.

During Financial Year under review no complaint/ communication to the effect was received by the
Company.

The Vigil Mechanism is supervised by Chairman, Audit Committee, Shri Vinod Goyal.

The Vigil Mechanism and Whistle blower policy is also placed on Company’s website and can be accessed at
https://www.weltersecurities.com

During the year under review, no protected disclosure concerning any reportable matter in accordance
with the Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy was received by the Company, hence nothing more

was required to be stated on this count.

CONTRACTS AND ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES AND OTHER DISCLOSURES

All Related Party Transactions were placed before the Audit Committee for prior approval. Omnibus
approval of the Audit Committee was obtained for the transactions which were of repetitive nature. The
transactions entered into pursuant to the omnibus approval so granted were reviewed and statements
giving details of all related party transactions were placed before the Audit Committee, as and when
required. It is worth to state that the transactions were not pertaining to and having impact on the
business/operations of your Company.

The contracts or arrangements of the Company with related parties referred to in Section 188 (1) of the
Companies Act, 2013 were in ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis. During the year, the
Company had not entered into contract/arrangement/transaction with related parties which could be
considered material in accordance with the applicable provisions.

The Company has made full disclosure of transaction with the related parties as set out in Notes to
Financial Statements of the Standalone Financial Statement, forming part of Annual Report.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

Your Company has in place a Risk Management Policy already reviewed by Audit Committee and approved
by Board of Directors. The Policy provides for a risk management framework to identify and assess risks
such as safety, health and environment, operational, strategic, financial, security, property, regulatory,



reputational and other risks and put in place an adequate risk management infrastructure capable of
addressing these risks.

Further, a risk assessment is done by your Board and other functional executives/experts to identify,
monitor and report on the potential risks associated with the Company’s business and periodically keeps
the concerned and the Board of Directors apprised of such risks and the measures taken by the Company to
mitigate such risks.

This framework seeks to create transparency, minimize adverse impact on the business objectives and
enhances Company’s competitive advantage.
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ANNEXURE-A

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

1. BRIEF STATEMENT ON COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company could not comply with certain requirements stipulated under Regulation 17 to 27 read
with Schedule V and clauses (b) to (i) and (t) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI
Listing Regulations”), as applicable, with regard to corporate governance and allied matters, On
account of certain interpretation related issues, which are mentioned in present report to the extent
deem appropriate by your Board.

Your Board is responsible to ensure that Corporate Governance processes are structured to direct the
Company's actions to achieve its purpose, while complying with the Code of Governance.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

a) Composition
Board of the Company should discharge its responsibilities towards providing effective leadership
and ensuring corporate governance in the business activities. As on 31° March, 2024, the Board
comprises of Five (5) Directors represented by One (1) Managing Director, One (1) Director & CFO,
One (1) Woman Director (Promoter & Non-Executive) and Two (2) Independent Directors. The
Composition was in conformity with Regulation 17 of The SEBI (LODR) Regulations and Section
149 and 152 of The Companies Act, 2013.

b) Confirmation relating to independent Directors
On the Basis of declaration received from Independent Directors, the Independent Directors fulfill
the conditions specified in SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and amendment made thereof and are
Independent of the Management of the Company.

c) Attendance of each Director at the Board Meetings & last Annual General Meeting during the
year 2023-24 and number of other Directorships and committee memberships / chairmanships
held in other Companies:

Name of Category | No. of Last AGM | No. of Directorships No. of Committee

S. | Directors and Board Attended | held in other positions held in
N | their DIN Meetings Companies other Companies

0. Attended Chairman Director | Chairman | Member
1. | Shri Ashok

Kumar Sharma

l\/!anagmg Executive 6 No _ 4 _ _

Director

DIN:00048612

2. | ShriSarvesh
Kumar Sharma
Director & Executive
CEO 6 Yes - 3 - -
DIN:00048556




3. | Smt. Mohini Non-
Agarwal Executive
Director & 6 No - 14 - -
DIN:07386911 | Promoter

4. | ShriVinod Non-
Goyal executive
Director & Inde- 6 ves - - - -
DIN:05211912 | pendent

5. | Shri Vijay Non-
Kaushik executive
Director & Inde- 6 Yes - 1 - -
DIN:00054224 | pendent

d) Listed entities where director hold directorships:

S. No. | Name of Director Name of Listed Entity Category of Directorship

NA

e) Core Skills/Expertise/Competencies available with the Board
Your Board comprises qualified members who possess required skills, expertise and competence that

allow them to make effective contribution to the Board and its Committees.

The following skills/expertise/competencies have been identified for the effective functioning of the
Company. Matrix/table of skills/expertise and directors possessing these skills/expertise is as under:

Particulars Detailed List of | Name of Directors who have Skills, Expertise and Competence
Core Skills,
Expertise and Shri Ashok Shri Sarvesh | Smt. Shri Vinod | Shri
Competencies Kumar Kumar Mohini Goyal Vijay
Sharma Sharma Agarwal Kaushik
Industry Industry Y Y Y Y Y
Knowledge experience
/experience
Knowledge of Y Y Y Y Y
Sector
Knowledge of Y Y Y Y Y
Government
/Public Policy
Technical Skills/ | Projects Y Y Y Y N
experience
Accounting Y Y Y Y Y
Finance Y Y Y Y Y
Law N N N Y Y
Marketing Y Y N N N
Experience
Public Relations Y Y N Y Y




f) Disclosure of relationship between Directors inter-se
There are no relationships existing among Directors of the Company.
g) No. of Board Meetings

In the financial year 2023-24, the Board met Nine times. The Interval between two meetings was well
within the maximum period mentioned under Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing
Regulation, to the extent applicable.

Details of the Board meetings are as under:

S.No. | Date of Board Meeting Board Strength No. of Directors present
1. 11/04/2023 5 5
7. 17/05/2023 5 5
3. 01/08/2023 5 5
A 13/11/2023 5 5
5 05/02/2024 5 5
6. 13/02/2024 5 5

The attendance of directors in meeting is elucidated elsewhere in the board report and is not
repeated for the sake of brevity.

h) Meetings of Independent Directors

The Company's Independent Directors met on 27" March, 2024 without presence of Executive
Directors or management personnel to discuss matters pertaining to the Company's affairs including
assessment of executive directors and put forth their views. The Chairman of meeting took steps to
present Independent Directors' views to the Chairman and Managing Director of the Company.

Pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs notification dated 22" October, 2019, requisite
confirmations have been received from all the Independent Directors of the Company w.r.t.

registration on the Independent Director’s Databank

i) Details of shareholding of non-executive Directors in the Company as on 31* March, 2024

S. No. Name of Director No. of shares held
1. Smt. Mohini Agarwal 8,81,500
2. Shri Vinod Goyal Nil
3. Shri Vijay Kaushik Nil

i) The policy for conducting familiarization programme for Independent Directors has been disclosed
and can be accessed on the Company's website www.weltersecurities.com.

3. AUDIT COMMITTEE

iy Terms,composition, names of members and Chairman



i)

The terms of reference of the Committee covers the matters specified for the Audit Committee
under Regulation 18 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and as per Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013.

There was no change in composition of the Audit Committee during the reporting period. The
Committee comprises of three members and majority of them are Independent Directors. Shri
Vinod Goyal (Non-Executive and Independent Director) is Chairman of Audit Committee and Shri
Ashok Kumar Sharma (Managing Director) and Shri Vijay Kaushik (Non-Executive and Independent
Director) are members of Audit Committee.

Chairman of Audit Committee Shri Vinod Goyal had attended the last Annual General Meeting held
on 29" September, 2023.
No. of Audit Committee Meetings

The Audit Committee met Four times during the financial year 2023-24 on 17" May, 2023, 01%
August, 2023, 13% November, 2023, and 13 February, 2024 and attendance is as under.

S. No. Name of Director Status Meetings Attended
1. | ShriVinod Goyal Chairman 4
2. | Shri Ashok Kumar Sharma Member 4
3. | Shri Vijay Kaushik Member 4

Audit Committee meetings are also attended by representative of Internal Auditors and Managing
Director of the Company who are permanent invitees for the meeting.

4. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

i) Terms, composition, names of members and Chairman

The terms of reference of Nomination and Remuneration Committee cover the matters specified
for the said Committee under Regulation 19 & Part D of Schedule Il of SEBI (LODR) Regulations,
2015 and as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

There was no change in composition of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee during the
reporting period. The Committee comprises of Shri Vijay Kaushik (Non-Executive and Independent
Director) as the Chairman and Shri Vinod Goyal (Non-Executive and Independent Director) and Smt.
Mohini Agarwal (Non-Executive Director) as members of the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee of the Board of Directors.

None of the events occurred which required holding of Meeting of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee during the period.

Performance evaluation criteria for independent Directors:

Performance evaluation of Independent Directors has been done on annual basis. The rating has
been provided by all the Directors except the Independent Director being evaluated. The
evaluation criteria is being reviewed by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the
Board from time to time and shall be subject to the provisions of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015 and
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder and amendments thereto from time to time.



5.

c)

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION / SITTING FEE PAID TO DIRECTORS FOR THE PERIOD FROM 1°" APRIL,
2023 TO 31°" MARCH, 2024:

d) The Remuneration criteria of making payments to non-executive Directors has been disclosed and
it can be accessed on the Company’s website www.weltersecurities.com.

b) Pecuniary Relationship

Independent Directors viz. Shri Vinod Goyal and Shri Vijay Kaushik do not have any pecuniary
relationships or transactions with the Company except for the sitting fees that may be paid for
attending the meetings of the Board and Committee(s) thereof.

S.No. Name of Director Salary Perquisites Sitting Fee

1. Shri Ashok Kumar Sharma Nil Nil Nil

2. Shri Sarvesh Kumar Sharma Nil Nil Nil

3. Smt. Mohini Agarwal Nil Nil Nil

4, Shri Vinod Goyal Nil Nil Nil

5. Shri Vijay Kaushik Nil Nil Nil
Details of Service Contracts of Directors:
S.No.| Name of Director Period of Date of appointment Notice Period

Contract / Re-appointment

1. | Shri Ashok Kumar Sharma,

Managing Director > years 24/04/2021 N.A.

STAKEHOLDERS RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE

Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of Shri Vijay Kaushik (Non-Executive and Independent
Director), as Chairman of the Committee, Shri Ashok Kumar Sharma (Managing Director) and Shri
Sarvesh Kumar Sharma (Executive Director) as members of the Committee.

The Committee is entrusted with the responsibility of addressing the shareholders/ Investors’
complaints with respect to transfer of shares, non-receipt of Annual Report and non-receipt of
dividend etc.

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee met once during the financial year 2023-24 on 25™ March,
2024 and attendance is as under:

S. No. Name of Director Status Meetings Attended
1. Shri Vijay Kaushik Chairman 1
2. Shri Ashok Kumar Member 1
Sharma
3. Shri Sarvesh Kumar Member 1
Sharma
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer: Mr. Rajiv Ranjan Raju

No. of shareholders/ investors complaints
received upto 31* March, 2024 . Nil

No. of complaints not solved to the


http://www.weltersecurities.com/

7.

10.

11.

Satisfaction of Shareholders / investors NA

No. of pending complaints : NA

The Company has an exclusive e-mail ID viz. welter1234@rediffmail.com for the help of investors.
Members/investors may avail of this facility as and when required. It may also be noted that the total
member base of your Company comprises of 22 members.

OTHER COMMITTEES
The Company was not required to constitute any other Committee of the Board.
GENERAL BODY MEETINGS

Details of Annual General Meetings (AGM)/Extra Ordinary General Meetings (EGM) of the Company
held during the last three Financial Years are mentioned below:

Year Date & Time Details of Special Resolutions
2023-24* 29.09.2023 at . .
02.00 P.M. No Special Resolution was passed
2022-23* | 30.09.2022 at 02.00 . .
P.M No Special Resolution was passed
29.11.2021 at
2021-22 10.00 A.M. No Special Resolution was passed

* AGM held through Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM)
Special Resolution passed through Postal Ballot

No special resolution was passed through postal ballot during the financial Year 2023-24. None of the
businesses proposed to be transacted in the ensuing Annual General Meeting require passing a Special
Resolution through postal ballot.

Fees Paid to the Statutory Auditors

The total fees of X 4,720 had been paid to M/s. G. R. Keswani & Company, Chartered Accountants Firm
having Registration No. 005620N, statutory auditors of the Company for services rendered by them
during the financial year 2023-24.

Disclosures in relation to Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company was not required to comply with the provisions related to disclosures under the Sexual
Harassment of women at the workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 because
there are less than 10 employees in the company. Your board undertakes to comply with applicable
provisions, as and when required to be undertaken.

MEANS OF COMMUNICATIONS

The Board of Directors approves and takes on record the quarterly / half yearly and annual results
of the performance of the Company which will also be published in English and Bengali
language newspapers. The results shall also be sent to the Stock Exchanges (CSE) on which the
shares of your Company are listed in the prescribed format so as to enable the stock exchange to put


mailto:welter1234@rediffmail.com
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the same on their own Website. The results are also displayed on the Company's Website viz.
www.weltersecurities.com. The Notice of AGM/EGM along with the Annual Report/Notice of EGM is
sent to the shareholders well in advance of the AGM/ EGM. Management Discussion & Analysis
report which forms part of the Annual Report is attached to the Directors Report and sent to the
shareholders. Though it is mentioned that there was nil instances triggering reporting of either nature
to CSE.

GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS' INFORMATION

a) Company Registration Details

The Company is registered at Kolkata in the State of West Bengal, India. The Corporate ldentity
Number (CIN) allotted to the Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is
L65993WB1990PLC048314.

b) Annual General Meeting

Date & Time : 30" September, 2024 at 02.00 P.M.
Venue : Through Video Conferencing (VC) Other Audio Visual means (OAVM)

¢ Financial Calendar for 2024-25

i)  First quarter results : upto 14" August, 2024
i) Second quarter results . upto 15" November, 2024
i) Third quarter results . upto 15" February, 2024

V) Fourth quarter/Annual Results : upto 15'"/30" May, 2024
d Book Closure :
26" September, 2024 to 29" September, 2024 (Both days Inclusive)

e) Stock Exchanges where Equity Shares of the Company are listed

Sr.No. Name of Stock Exchange Stock Code
1. Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited,
7, Lyons Range, 4th Floor, 020074

Kolkata — 700 001.
ISIN No. for equity share NA.

f)  Market Price Data :

Market price date of Company's Equity Share of X 10 each during the year from 1** April, 2023 to
31*" March, 2024 at Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited cannot be provided as the Company is
presently suspended from trading by Stock Exchange also there is no trading platform provided by
CSE. Requisite disclosure shall be furnished as and when applicable.

g Comparison with CSE Index: Not Available

h)  Distribution of Shareholding (as on 31 March, 2024)



i

m)

No. of Equity Shares | No. of Share | % of Share No. of Shares % of Share
held Holders Holders Holding
Upto 5000 0 0 0 0
5001 - 10000 0 0 0 0
10001 - 20000 1 4.55 16250 0.16
20001 — 30000 0 0 0 0
30001 - 40000 1 4.55 31520 0.32
40001 - 50000 0 0 0 0
50001 - 100000 2 9.09 145833 1.46
100001 — above 18 81.82 9806397 98.06

22 100.00 10000000 100.00

Total

Shareholding Pattern (as on 31* March, 2024)

Category No. of Shares % of Shares
Promoter & Promoter Group 7434899 74.35
Mutual Fund / UTI 0 0
Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0
Insurance Companies 0 0
Foreign Institutional Investors 0 0
Bodies Corporate etc*. 2565101 25.65
NRIs/OBCs 0 0
Public (Individuals)/ HUF 0 0
Total 10000000 100.00

*Including Companies and LLP ’s.

Registrar and Transfer Agent

The Company is inclined and competent to effect transfer / split / consolidation /transmission of
shares held by shareholders “in-house”. It is affirmed that no such event took place during the
year under report.

Share Transfer System
As per SEBI guideline issued vide Press Release No. 12/2019 dated 27 March, 2019, the transfer
of shares in physical form were prohibited with effect from 1* April 2019.

Dematerialization of Shares :

The Company is yet to make arrangements with both National Securities Depositories Ltd.
(NSDL) and/or Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL) and seek electronic
connectivity of shares for scrip less trading, despite there being no trading platform provided by
CSE. As on 31% March, 2024, 100% of Equity Shares ofthe Company were held in Physical form.

Listing Fee:

The Company has paid the listing fees up to the year 2023-24 of The Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited.
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14.

n) Plant Locations :
The Company does not have any plant.

o) Address for Correspondence and for Share Transfer and related matters:
303, Himland House, D-5, Karampura Commercial Complex, Delhi 110015
Ph. : +91 9871768515
Website :www.weltersecurities.com
Email_: welter1234 @rediffmail.com

OTHER DISCLOSURES

a) None of the transactions with any of related parties were in conflict with the Company’s
interest. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with related parties set
out in Standalone Financial Statements, forming part of the Annual Report. All related party
transactions are negotiated considering ordinary course of business and arm’s length basis and
are intended to further Company's interests.

The Company has disclosed the related party transactions in Notes on Accounts in the Balance
Sheet. The same are not in potential conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

b) There has been no instance of non-compliance by the Company on any matter related to
capital markets during last three years, and hence, no penalties or strictures have been
imposed on the Company by Stock Exchanges or SEBI or any other statutory authority. The
adjudication proceedings u/s 204 of the Companies Act, 2013, penalty was imposed, but as appeal
has been preferred the matter has not reached finality as on date of present report. This
disclosure should be read considering this aspect in mind.

9 The details of establishment of Vigil Mechanism & Whistle Blower Policy can be accessed on
the Company's website www.weltersecurities.com. Further it is affirmed that there is a proper
policy to look into the grievances of the personnel of the Company and no person has been
denied access to the Audit Committee.

d The Policy for determining “Material Subsidiaries” can be accessed on company's website
www.weltersecurities.com. Though it may be noted that the company does not have any
subsidiary.

e The Policy on dealing with related party transactions can be accessed on company’s website
www.weltersecurities.com.

DISCLOSURE ABOUT UTILISATION OF FUND RECEIVED FROM PREFERENTIAL ALLOTMENT UNDER

REGULATION 32 (7A) OF SEBI (LODR) REGULATIONS, 2015

During the year the Company has not raised any amount through preferential allotment, hence
nothing was required to be furnished.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all Directors and Senior Management personnel
including functional heads of the Company. The essence of the code is to conduct the business of
the Company in honest and ethical manner in compliance with applicable laws. The Code of
Conduct has also been posted on the website of the Company. All the Board members and Senior
Management personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct. A declaration signed by
the MD and CFO is given below:


http://prakashplastics.in/pdfs/Whistle_Blower_Policy.pdf
http://prakashplastics.in/pdfs/Policy_for_Determining_Material_Subsidiaries.pdf
http://prakashplastics.in/pdfs/Policy_on_Related_Party_Transaction.pdf

“In terms of Para D of Schedule V of SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015, it is hereby declared that all the
Directors and Senior Management personnel including functional heads have affirmed
compliance of the Code of Conduct of the Company for the financial year 2023-24”

Place : Delhi Ashok Kumar Sharma Sarvesh Kumar Sharma
Date : 07" September, 2024 Managing Director Director & Chief Financial Officer

15. Disclosures with respect to demat suspense account/ unclaimed suspense account

a) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at
the beginning of the year : NIL

b) Number of shareholders who approached listed entity for transfer of shares from suspense
account during the year : NIL

c¢) Number of shareholders to whom shares were transferred from suspense account during
the year : NIL

d) Aggregate number of shareholders and the outstanding shares in the suspense account lying at
the end of the year : NIL

e) Aggregate number of shares in fractional shares account : NIL



Annexure- B
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
Dear Shareholders,
Welter Securities Limited
Kolkata

We present Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.
This report aims to provide you with insights into the company's financial performance, strategic initiatives,
and provide insight about the Company on overall basis. Members to note that this being a statutory
requirement, Board is providing same, while also taking note of Company’s overall members base
comprising of — members and not much business being conducted during the year under report.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT: The statements in the “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” describe
the Company’s objectives, projections, expectations, estimates or forecasts which may be “forward-looking
statements” within the meaning of the applicable laws and regulations. Actual results may differ
substantially or materially from those expressed or implied therein due to risks and uncertainties.
Important factors that could influence the Company’s operations, inter alia, include global and domestic
demand and supply conditions affecting selling prices of finished goods, input availability and prices,
changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic, political developments within the country and
other factors such as litigations etc..

Financial Overview:

Your Company focussed on its business though on lower scale and board decided to adopt a go slow
approach, as there was tremendous volatility in the secondary market. The performance of your Company
was therefore not adversely affected and your board expect same to improve in time to come. Members
will be updated about same as and when required.

Our commitment to disciplined investment practices paid off, with the investment portfolio delivering
reasonable return of investment.

Risk Management:

Despite market volatility, your Board maintained a portfolio, ensuring resilience against unforeseen
challenges. Key risks, were effectively managed, contributing to overall stability of investment.

Strategic Initiatives:

In response to the evolving market landscape, Welter Securities Limited implemented several strategic
initiatives to enhance shareholder value. We remain committed to staying agile and adaptive in our
approach to meet demands of investment environment.

Market Outlook:

As we look ahead, the global economic recovery is expected to continue, providing a more stable backdrop
for investment activities. While uncertainties persist, we are of the view that we are well-prepared to
navigate challenges and capitalize on emerging opportunities.

We will remain focused on drive sustained growth and profitability.



Ratio Analysis

S.No. | Particulars Units FY 2024 FY 2023

1 Debt-Equity Ratio Times - -

2 Current Ratio Times 2.66 2.53

3 Operating Profit Margin % 2.43 -0.01

4 Net Profit Margin % 2.43 -0.01

5 Interest Coverage Ratio Times - -

6 Debtors Turnover Ratio Times 0.07 1.54

7 Inventory Turnover Ratio Times 0.14 2.42

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

Your Company remains committed to improve the effectiveness of internal control systems for business
processes with regard to its operations, financial reporting and compliance with applicable laws and
regulations. The Company has a proper system of internal controls to ensure that all assets are safeguarded
and protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and that all transactions are authorized,
recorded and reported correctly.

OPPORTUNITIES, STRENGTHS, THREATS, RISKS & CONCERNS:
Opportunities and Strengths:

e The directors experience in Secondary Market is a key enabler for your Company. As a result the
Company is well placed to identify market trends.

Conclusion:

In conclusion, the financial year 2023-24 has been a testament to our resilience, adaptability, and
commitment to delivering value to our shareholders. We extend our gratitude for your continued trust and
confidence in Welter Securities Limited.



Annexure-C

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of The Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
For The Financial Year ended 31* March, 2024

To,

The Members,

Welter Securities Limited
91, Netaji Subhash Road,
Kolkata WB 700 001.

|, Bhoopendra Kumar Bohra, Proprietor of B K Bohra & Associates, Company Secretaries, have conducted
the Secretarial Audit of compliance of applicable statutory provisions and corporate governance practices
by Welter Securities Limited (CIN: L65993WB1990PLC048314) (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of Welter Securities Limited's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit, the explanations
and clarifications given to me and the representations made by the Management, | hereby report that in
my opinion, the Company, during the audit period covering the Financial Year ended on 31* March, 2024
was in compliance/non-compliance with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper/improper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made herein.

| have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
Welter Securities Limited ("the Company") for the financial year ended on 31** March, 2024 according to
the provisions of:

i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

iii)  The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA') and the rules made thereunder;

iv)]  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

V) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the
extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial
Borrowings (Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

vi)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act'):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011 ;

b) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 ; and

c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2018 as amended from time to time ;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014
(Not applicable to the Company during the Audit Period);

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 ;



g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 as amended from time to time;

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996 as
amended from time to time ;

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not
applicable to the Company during the Audit Period) ; and

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

vii) Other laws applicable specifically to the Company as per the confirmation by
Management/Representatives. Nil, since there are negligible operations, which is being managed
by its Board itself.

| have also examined compliance/non-compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India with respect to Board
and General and Committee Meetings.

During the period under review, non-compliance with the following regulations/provision were reported
during the Financial Year:

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;

ii) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015 to
the extent of non-disclosure as to formation of Code of Fair Disclosure and Conduct and non-event
based disclosures, although no instance of misuse of unpublished price sensitive information could
be found, hence this may be treated as matter of emphasis and not qualification;

iii)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrar to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993;

iv)  The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996;

v) Provisions of The Companies Act, 2013, which are applicable to a Listed Company;

vi) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made there under.

| further report that:

The Board of Directors of the Company was adequately constituted, as the Company have sufficient
number of Independent Directors and KMP as required under sub-section 4 of Section 149 and 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Also the Company’s committees were in existence as required
under provisions of The Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Company has appointed Shri Rajiv Ranjan Raju as a Whole Time Company Secretary and Compliance
Officer of the Company.

The Company and its officer in defaults were earlier in receipt of a show cause notice (SCN) for alleged
violation of Section 204 of The Companies Act, 2013 from ROC/MCA which was replied by the Company
where after Registrar/MCA has launched prosecution under provisions of Section 204 of The Companies
Act, 2013. The Company and its officer in defaults have decided to opt for adjudication of said offence as
per Section 454 of the Companies Act, 2013 and has filed an application to the effect which stands
adjudicated whereby ROC has imposed penalty as hereunder:



Sr. | Violation Section Penalty imposed on Company/ | Calculation of Penalty
No. Director(s) amount

1 U/s 204 of The | Welter Securities Limited (Period of
Companies Act, 2013 default FY 2016-17 to 2021-22)

2,00,000*6=12,00,000

2 Sarvesh Kumar Sharma (DIN: 00048556) oo

(Period of default FY 2016-17 to 2021-22) 2,00,000%6=12,00,000
3 Vijay Agarwal (DIN: 06509141) (Period of oo

default FY 2016-17 to 2021-22) 2,00,000%6= 12,00,000
4 Mohini Agarwal (DIN: 07386911) (Period ‘oo

of default FY 2017-18 to 2021-22) 2,00,000%5= 10,00,000
5 Ashok Kumar Sharma (DIN: 00048612)

2,00,000

(Period of default FY 2021-22)

The Company and its officer in default has filed an appeal against said order, the hearing of which stands
concluded and formal order is informed to arrive anytime, hence we are unable to comment on same.

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board and Committee Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance.

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairperson, the decisions were
unanimous and no dissenting views existed and thus were not required to be recorded.

| further report that during the audit period no events occurred which had bearing on the Company's affairs
in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards etc.

For B K Bohra & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

Bhoopendra Kumar Bohra

(Proprietor)
Place : New Delhi ACS No. 62344
Date :12™ August, 2024 CP No. 23511

UDIN: A062344F000955709
Peer Review Certificate No. : 5857/2024

Note : This report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as ‘ANNEXURE-A’ and forms
an integral part of this report.



To,

ANNEXURE-A

The Members,

Welter Securities Limited
91, Netaji Subhash Road,
Kolkata WB 700 001.

My report of even date is to be read alongwith this letter.

Place
Date

Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

| have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis and detailed basis wherever required, so as to ensure that correct facts are reflected in
Secretarial records. | believe that the processes and practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis
for my opinion.

| have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts of
the Company.

Wherever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the verification of procedures on

test basis.

The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B K Bohra & Associates
(Company Secretaries)

Bhoopendra Kumar Bohra

(Proprietor)
: New Delhi ACS No. 62344
: 12" August, 2024 CP No. 23511

Peer Review Certificate No. : 5857/2024



G. R. KESWANI & CO.
Chartered Accountants

305-A Pal Mohan Plaza

D B Gupta Road, Karol

Bagh, New Delhi-110005

Email Id: keswanigr@gmail.com
Contact No: 011-41557080

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
TO,
THE MEMBERS OF
WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
L. Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

i. Opinion

a. We have audited the accompanying financial statements of WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED("the
Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3 1 March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and L.oss, the Cash
Flow Statement for the period then ended, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafier referred to as “the Financial Statements”).

b. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid Financial
Statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give
a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with
the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006, as amended, (“AS”) and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2024, the Profit and its cash flows for the year
ended on that date.

2. Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Financial Statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under these Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the
independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the
Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and
the ICAI’s Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the Financial Statements.

3. Key Audit Matters
Not Applicable
4. Other information

a. The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein after called as
“Board Report”} which comprises various information required under section 134(3) of the Companies Act 2013 but
does not include the financial staterments and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the Board Report and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

b. In connection with cur audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the Board Report and in doing so,
consider whether the Board Report is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have
performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement in this Board Report, we are required to report that fact.
We have nothing to repert in this regard.




5. Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

a.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with respect
to the preparation of these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance, and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the AS and other accounting principles generally
accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation
and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or errot.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

6. Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

a.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the econemic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these Financial Staternents.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

i) Identify and assess the risks of material misstaternent of the financial statements, whether due te fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resufting from fraud
is higher than for one resuling from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

ity Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal contrel systems.

iii) Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

iv) Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related fo evenis or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the Financial Statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opimion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence
obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

v) Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Financial Statements that, individually or in aggregate, makes it
probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the Financial Statements may be influenced.
We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our andit work and in evaluating
the results of our work; and (i) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Financial Statements.
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d. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of
the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during
our audit.

e. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may

reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™), as amended, issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure-A” a statement
on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books.

(¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014. :

(e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2024 taken on record by
the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31® March, 2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure B”.

(¢) With respect to other matters to be included in the auditor’s report in accordance with the requirements of section
197(16) of the act, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according fo the explanations
given 1o us no remuneration has been paid by the company to its directors during the year.

() Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining
its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which has a feature of recording audit wail (edit
log) facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant fransactions recorded in the software.
Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being
tampered with.

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from Aprilt |, 2024, reporting
under Rule 11{(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit frail as per the
statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024,




(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.
iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Fducation and Protection Fund
by the Company.

For G. R. Keswani & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 005620N

Membership N6 Y Y,
UDIN 20 S 37 8065 [/,pg/fﬂ?f

Place: NEW DELHI
Date: .3 9/75/54



ANNEXURE-A

Annexure referred to in Point-1 of ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ Para of the report to the
Members of WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED  on the accounts for the year ended 31 March 2024.

(i) In respect of the Company’s Property, Plants And Equipment and Intangible Assets:

The Company does not have any Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Asset, accordingly provisions of
Clause 3 (i) (a) to 3 (i} (d) does not apply to the Company.

Further no proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the company as at March 31,
2024 for holding any Benami Property under Prohibition of Benami Property transaction Act, 1988 and rules
made thereunder.

(i) (a) The Inventory has been physically verified by the wmanagement during the year. In Cur
Opinion, the coverage, frequency and procedure of such verification are reasonable and the nature of business. The
discrepancies notice on verification between physical stocks and the book records were not exceeding 10% in the
aggregate for each class of inventory.

(a) The Company has not been sanctioned any working capitals limits from banks of financial institution’s on the
basis of security of current assets at any point of during the year . Accordingly clause 3(ii) (b} of order is not
applicable.

(iii) The Company has not made any investments in or provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships or any
other parties.

(iv) The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans. Hence reporting under ciause 3(ii)
(c3, (d), () and () of the order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any investment, given any
loan, provided any security or guarantees under Section 185 and 186 of Companies Act, 2013. Further in our
opinion, the Company has complied with the provisions of secticn 186 of the Companies Act 2013 in respect of
investments made by the Company.

(v) According to the information and explanations given fo us, the Company has not accepted any deposits during the
year and do not have any unclaimed deposits. Therefore provisions of clause 3 (v) of the order are not applicable
to the company.

{(vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is not liable to maintain cost records as
under section 148 of the Act.

(vii) (a) According to the information and explanations given to us and records of the company examined by us, the
company has been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods & Service Tax, Provident
fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax, duty of custom, duty of excise, Cess and other statutory dues (as
may be applicable) with the appropriate authorities.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of GST,
Provident Fund, Employee’s State Insurance, Income fax, Duty of custom, duty of excise, cess and other statutory
dues (as may be applicable) were in arrears as at march 31%, 2024 for a period of more than six months from date
they became payable.




(viii)(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of records of
the company, the company has not surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in
books of accounts, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(ix) (a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans taken from the banks. The Company has not taken loans
from financial institutions and Government.

(b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or government or any
government authority.

(c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding term loans at the
beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-term basis have,
prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the Company.

{e) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has not taken any funds
from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its subsidiary.

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the
company has not raised Joans during the year on the pledge of securities held in its joint ventures or associate
companies.

(x) (2) The Company has not raised money by way of initial public offer or further public offer {including debt
instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b According to the information and explanation given to us, the provisions of clause (x} of paragraph 3 of the
QOrder related to preferential allotment or private placement of shares is not applicable to the Company.

{x1) (a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year,

(b) No report under sub-section {12} of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as
prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government, during the
year and up to the date of this report.

(¢) As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the company
during the year.

{xi1} The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect
to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed
in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards. .

{xiv) According to the information and explanations given to us, the clause {xiv) (a) & (b} pursuant to Internal Audit is
not applicable to the Company.

{(xv} In our opinion during the yvear the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with its directors or persons
connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the companies act, 2013 are not applicable to
the company.

(xvi) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 43-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934. Hence, reporting under ciause 3{xvi}(a).(b) and {c} of the Order is not applicable.

(xvil) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

(xviil) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year. Accordingly, clause
3(xviii) of the order is not applicable.




{xix)On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of
financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of
Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of
the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance
sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that
this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on
the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities
falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and
when they fall due.

(xx) In our opinion and according to the explanation given to us, there is no unspent amount under sub-section (5) of
section 135 of the act pursuant to any project. Accordingly , Clauses 3(xx) (2) &(b) of the order are not applicable.

(xxi) There has been no qualification or adverse remarks by us in the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order (CARO),
2020 report of the Company. Accordingly , Clauses 3(xxi) of the order is not applicable

For G. R. Keswani & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 005620N

Membership No: 08376 |
UDINZY 0 £2780 BRKFLEP YAV

HF =
(Gobind Ram f@s@§
Partner N =

Place: NEW DELHI
Date: _»g /’4« f‘“/’,?}f



ANNEXURE-B

Annexure referred to in paragraph 2(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’
Para of the report to the Members of WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED on the accounts for the
year ended 31% March 2024.

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause {i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the.

Companies Act, 2013 {“the Act”)

We have audited the intemal financial controls with reference to financial statements of Welter Securities Limited

(“the Company"} as of March 31, 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control with reference to financial statements criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Auditof Interral
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of india (tCAD
{the “Guidance Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the
prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with reference to
financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note
and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143{10)} of the
Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethicai requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonabie
assurance about whether internal financial controls with reference to financial statements was established
and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all materiai respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financialcontrols
with reference to financial statements included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
with reference to financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.




Meaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

A Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
Company's internal financial control with reference to financial statements includes those policies and
procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance
that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financiai Controls With Reference to Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controis with reference to financial statements,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls with reference to financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control with reference to financial statements may become inadequate because of

changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an internal financial controls with reference to
financiai statemenis and such internal financial controls with reference to financial statements were
operating effectively as at March 31, 2024, based on the internal control with reference fo financial
statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential compeonents of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note.

For G. R. Keswani & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No: 005620N
[ 063
a

AR Ky

(Gobind Ram Ke\sw
Partner —
Membership No: 083790
UDIN

Place: NEW DELHI
Date:



Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2024

WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
CIN : LE5933WRB1090PLCO48314

{Amounts in Thousand's)

Particulars Note As at 3tst March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
No.
ASSETS
(1} Non-Current Assets
fa) Financial assets
i) Non-Current investments 2 £63999.58 £63999.55
{b) Other Non-Current Assets
{2) Current Assets
{a) Inventories 3 16844.04 17734.91
{b) Financial assets
i} Trade Recgivebles 4 35825.66 36916.66
i) Cash and cash eguivalents 5 1505.02 658.27
{¢) Other Current Assets 3 61170.23 63689.62
Total Assets 179344.581 182999.01
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
EQUITY
{1} Equity Shareholders Funds
(ay Equily Share capital 7 160000.60 160006.00
{b} Cther Equity 8 36011.16 35952.93
LIABILITIES
{2} Non- Current Liabilities
(ay Deferred Tax Liabilities
{3} Current liabilities
{a) Financial Liabilities
i) Trade Pavables 8
-Total Quisianding Dues of MGME's
~Total Cutstanding Dues of creditors
other than MSME's 42463.63 46183.63
ii} Other Financial Liabilities 10 888.72 862.44
Totai Equity and Liabiities 179344.51 182989.01
Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts tto 15

As Per Our Report of even date Attached
For G.H. Keswani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 005620K

e

N L
{Gobind Ram Kegwani)
Partner o
M.No.D83730 o

Place: New Delhi
Date ,?5’/&(/217‘

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

Sarvesh ma

Director (DIN: 0048556)

WOIN ) 07 50 ERKFEDYSE2E

A A
- E‘:\\'\A@b&/‘\/\/ /\
Ashok Kumar Sharma
Managing Director (DIN: 00048612}

Compagy Secretary
M. No.: A32088



WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

CIN : LE59SIWB1930PLC048314
Staternent of Profit and loss account for the period ended 31st March, 2024
{Amounts in Thousand's)

For the Year ended 31st For the Year ended 31st
Particuiars Note March, 2024 March, 2023
No.
REVENUE:
{a) Revanue from operations 3 2400.00 32078.02
(b) Cther Income 11 754.00 11487 14
Totat Revenue 315400 43575.17
EXPENSES:
(a) Purchase (& shares) 3 0.00 42905.63
{b} Changes in lnventories 3 §90.86 0.00
{¢) Finance Cost 0.00 0.00
{dy Employee Benefit Expenses 12 474.50 499 20
(e) Other expenses 13 1730.42 172.90
Total expenses 3095.78 43877.74
Brofit hefore exceptional items and tax 58,22 -2.57
Exceptional ltems 0.00 0.00
Profit hefore Tax 58.22 -2.87
Tax expense: 0.00 000
Profit and Loss Appropriation G.00 0.00
Profit after Tax 58.22 -2.87
Earning per eguity share: 14
Basic Q.006 {G.00}
Diluted 0.006 (0.00)
Accounting Policies & Notes on Accounts ito 18
As Per Qur Report of even date Attached
For G.R. Keswani & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
FRN: C05620N /.\
AN oy . |
<R i G Do)
. - g \gm/@w E
(Gohind Ram Sawesh—mearma Ashok Kumar Sharma
Partner Directar {{HM: 00048556) RManaging Director (DIN: 60048612} =
M.No.0837S0 M. No.: A3z098

Place: New Delhi

Date: 25/ ) /74
VOipNe Zho £3780 £ Fa v SEFL



WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 315T MARCH, 2024 {Amounts in Thousand's}
Parti For the Year ended For the Year ended
articulars 31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

PROFIT BEFORE TAX §8.22 «2.57
ADJUSTMENT FOR:

- DEPRECIATION 0.00 0.00
- AMORTISATION 0.00 0.00
- INTEREST 0.00 G.00
QOPERATING PROFIT BEFORE WORKING CAPITAL CHANGES: §8.22 -2.57
ADJUSTMENT FOR:

- INVENTORIES 890.86 0.00
-OTHER CURRENT ASSETS 2516.39 ~11462.00
- TRADE RECEIVABLES 1091.00 ~32078.02
- OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITY 7.28 -1895.28
- TRADE PAYABLES -3720.00 42345.63
CASH GENERATED FROM OPERATIONS: 846.75 -3082.23

BE. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

PURCHASE GF FIXED ASSETS 0.00 6.00

PURCHASE OF INVESTMENTS 0.00 0.00

INVESTMENT 0.00 1810.44

TOTAL 0.00 1810.44
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

ISSUE OF SHARE CAPITAL .00 0.00
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C+D) 846.75 -1281.7%
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 01.04.2023 {(OPENING BALANCE} £58.27 1940.06
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AS AT 31.03.2024 [CLOSING BALANCE) 1505.02 658.27

As Per Our Report of even date Attached

For G.R. Keswani & Co, For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

FRN: 005620N

G il 1:\\’} AN F\
REEVENE - 3
{Gohind Ram k}ﬁani} Sarvesh Kumar Sharma Ashok Kumar Sharma
Partner 2 Director (DIN: 00048556} Managing Director (DIN: 00048612}

“,
M. NO.0B3780 e pcch
Place: New Delhi

Date: 2 5/6124
VoI He STIIERFEDY SEAE

M. No.: A32096




WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED
Statement of Change in Equity
For the year ended 31st March, 2024

1) Equity {Amounts in Thousand’s}

Particutars Number of Shares Am:::snt
As at 1st Aprif, 2022 10004.00 100000.00
Change in capital during year 2022-23 0.00 .00
As at 1st Aprii, 2023 10000.00 100000.00
Change in capital during year 2023-24 0.00 .00
Balance as at 31st March,2024 10000.00 10000G.00

2) Other Equity (Amounts in Thousand's}
Particulars Reserve and surplus Total
{General Reserve)
As at 1st April, 2022 35955.50 35955.50
Change In capital duting year 2022-23 -2.57 -257
As at 1st Aprif, 2023 35852.93 35952.83
Change in capital during vear 2023-24 58.22 58.22
Bailance as at 31st March,2024 36011.16 36011.16

As Per Our Report of even date Attached
For G.R. Keswani & Co.

Chartered Accountants

FRN: 605620N

{Gobind Ral
Partner

M.KNo.083760
Flace: New Bethi

Diate : ,?‘5’/&5:;{2’;;
UBINT Slp 83780 ERFLPVPERE

For ard on behalf of the Board of Directors of
WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

- %ﬂ\‘“&@m/\/\f“’m/\ AP
Sarvesh Kumar Sharma Ashok Kumar Sharma Raj
Director (DIN: 00048556) Managing Director (DIN: G0048612) Comga

anjar Raju
ny Secretary



WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

Notes Forming Integral Part of the financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024
Noled:

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.1 Basis of preparation
The Financial Statements have been prepared to comply in ali material aspects with mandatory indian Accounting Standards {Ind
AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) read with Rule 3 of the Companies {Ingian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended, and presentation requirements of Schedule 1ll to the Act under the historical cost convention
on accrual basis except for certain financiat instruments which are measured at fair value.
Accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is initizlly adopted or a
revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy hithedo in use.

The financial statements are presented in INR, which is also the Company's functional currency and all values are rounded to the
nearest thousands (INR 008), except when otherwise indicated.

All agsets and habilities, other than deferred tax assets and liabilities, have beer: classified as current of non-cufrent as per the
Company's normal operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule il to the Act. Deferred tax assels and liabilties are
ciassified as non-current assets and liabilities. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets and
their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the Company has ascerained its operating cycle as 12 months for current and non-
current classification of assets and liabilities.

1.2 Critical accounting judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty
The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the Ind AS requires management to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabifities and disclosures as at
the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of the revenues and expenses for the years presented The
estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are considered to be relevant
Actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions and conditions.
The estimates and underlving assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in
the period in which the estimate is revised if the ravision affects only that period or in the period of the revision and future periods if
the revision affects both current and future petiods
Critical Judgements In the process of applying the Company's accounting policies, management has made the foliowing
judgements, which have the most significant effect on the amounis recognized in the financial statements:
Discourt rate used to determine the carrying amount of the Company’s defined benefit obligation: In determining the appropriate
dgiscount rate for plans operated in Indig, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in currencies
consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefif obligation,
Contingences and commitments: In the normal course of business, contingent liabilities may arise from litigations and other claims
against the Company. Where the potential liabilities have a low probability of crystailizing or are very difficult to quantify reliably,
company treat them as contingent liabilities. Such liabilities are disclosed in the notes but are not provided for in the financiat
statermnents. Although thers can be no assurance regarding the final cutcome of the legal proceadings, company does not expect
them to have a materially adverse impact on the financial position or profitability.
Key sources of estimation uncertainty
The key assumnptions concermning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the reporting pericd, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year
are discussed below:
The key assumptions concerning the future, and other key sources of estimation uncertainty af the end of the reporting period, that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustmenit to the carrying amounts of assets and liabiities within the next financial year
are discussed below:
iIncome taxes: The Company's tax jurisdiction is India. Significant judgments are invelved in determining the provision for income
taxes, ncluding amount expectad to be paid f recovered for uncertain tax positions
Allowances for doubtful debts’ The Company makes allowances for doubtful debis based on an assessment of the recoverability of
trade and other receivables. The identification of doubtful debts requires use of judgement and estimates.

1.3 Operating Cycie and Current versus non-current classification
The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification in accordance with
Part-1 of Division- 1l of Schedute Ht of the Companies Act, 2013
An asset is treated as current when it {a) Expected 10 be realised or intended to be scld or consumed in normad operating cycle; (b)
Held primarity for the purpose of trading; or {c) Expected 1o be realised within twelve months after the reporting period, or (d) The
asset is cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after
the reporting period. All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when (@) i is expected to be settied in normat operating cycle; or (b} Htis held primarily for the purpose of
trading: or (c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or {d) There is no unconditional right to defer the
seltiement of the liability for al least twelve months afier the reporting period. Temms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, rasuls in its settiement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification. The Company classifies all
cther liabilitias as non-current.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents.
The Company has identified tweive months as its normal operating cycle,



1.4 Revenue Recognition
Revenue is recognized o the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be
relizbly measured. Service revenue for the services provided to the clients is recognized on accrual basis.
Interest income: Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference o the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable.
Dividends: Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Company's right to receive the paymerit is established,
which is generally when shareholders approve the dividend.

1.5 Income tax
Income tax expense comprises curent tax expense and the net change in the deferred tax asset or liability during the year. Current
and deferred taxes are recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss, except when they relate 1o items that are recognised in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the curent and deferred tax are also recognised in cther comprehensive
income or direcily in equity, respectively.

Gurrent tax: Current tax is measured at the amount of tax expected to be payabie on the {axable income for the year as
determined in accordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1981 Curent lax assets and current tax liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts and thera is an intention to settle the asset and the
Jiability on a net basis.

Deferred tax: Deferrad income tax is recognized using the Balance Sheet approach. Deferred income tax assets and liabilities are
recognised for deductible and taxabie temporary differences arising detween the {ax base of assets and liabilities and their carrying
amount, except when the deferred income tax arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable profit or loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that either future taxable profits or reversal of deferred tax
liabiiities will be avadable, against which the deductible temporary differences, and the cary forward of unused tax credits and
unused tax losses can be utilized. The carmying amount of 2 deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of each reporting date and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
income tax asset to be utilized.

Deferred tax assats and liabilities are measured using the tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the end of the reporting period and are expectad to apply when the related deferred tax asset is realized of the deferred tax
liability is settied Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to set current tax assets and
lizbilities and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same taxation authority

1.6 Cash and cash equivalents
For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposits heid at
call with financial institutions, othar shoriterm, highly liquid investments with onginat maturities of three months or less that are
readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.7 Provisions and Contingent Liabilities:
Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (tegal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is
If the effect of the time value of money is material provisions are discounted to reflect its present value using & current pre-tax ratg
Contingent Habilities are disclosed when there is a possibie obligation arising from past events, the axistence of which will be

1.8 inventory
Inventories are valued at lower of cost on FIFO basis and net realisable value after providing for obsolescence and other losses,
where considered necessary. Cost includes alf charges in bringing the goods to their present location and condition, including octro
and other levies, transit insurance and receiving charges. Work-in-progress and finished goods include appropriate proportion of
overheads and. where applicable, excise duty. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary (o make the sale.



1.8 Non-derivative financial instruments
Classification
The classification is done depending upon the Company's business model for managing the financial assets and the contractual
terms of the cash flows.

For assets classified as 'measured at fair valug', gains and losses will gither be recordad in profit or loss or other comprahensive
income, as elected. For assets classified as ‘measured at amortized cost, this will depend on the business model and contractual
terms of the cash flows.

Initial Measurement and Recognition

Financial assets and liabiliies are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the instrument.
Financial assets and liabitities are initially reasured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
issue of inanciat assets and financia! labilities (other than financial assets and financia! liabilities at fair value through profit of loss)
are added to or deducted from the fair vaiue measured on initiat recognition of financial asset or financial liability.

a. Financial assets - Subsequent measturement

Financial assets at amortised cost: Financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost if these financia! assets are
held within a business whose chijective is to hold these assets in order to collect contractual cash fiows and the contractual terms of
the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCH: Financial assets are measured at fair value
hrough other comprehensive income it these financial assels are held within a business whose objective is achieved by both
collecting contractual cash fiows that give rise on specified dates to solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding and by selling financial assets.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL): Financial assets are measured at fair value through profit or loss
unless it is measuted at amortized cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income on initial recognition. The transaction
costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and liabiliies at fair value through profit or loss are immediately
recognised in profit or loss.

b. Financial liahilities - Subseqguent measurement
Financial Habilties are measured at amortised cost using the affective interest method. The measurement of financial liabilities
depends on their classification, as described below:

Loans and borrowings: Afier initial recognition, interest-bearing ioans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised
cost on accrual basis.

Composite financial Instrument: The fair value of the Hability portion of an optionally convertible bond is determined using 2
market interest rate for an equivalent non-convertible bond, This amount Is recorded as a liability on an amortised cost basis yntil
extinguished on conversion or redemption of the bands. The remainder of the proceads is attibutable to the equity portion of the
compound instrument. This is recognised and included in sharaholders’ equity.

¢. Offsetting of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in financial statements if there is a currently

enforceable legal night to offset the recognised amounts and thers is an ntention to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and
settle the habilities simuitaneously.

1,10 Earning Per Share
Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit or loss attributable to the equity sharshciders of the Company by the weighted
average number of Ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted EPS is computed by adjusting the profit or loss attributable

to the ordinary equity shareholders and the weighted average number of ordinary equity shares, for the effects of all dilutive
potential Ordinary shares.



WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

(Amounts in Thousand's)

NOTE 2-Non-Current investments

EV. (Rs.) No. of Shares

As at 31st March, 2024

No. of Shares As at 31st March, 2023

Long Term Investmernt
Fully paid-up Equity Shares {Valued at cost)

A) Quoted

Prakash Industries Lid.
Prakash Pipes Ltd

Aggregate Value of Quoled Investments
Aggregate Market value of Quoted Investments

10 5006666 62175.67
10 625833 1823.88
63999.65

63990 55

1053338.85

5006668 62175.67
625833 182388
63999.55

63998.55

341548.46

NOTE 5-CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Balance with banks in
Currant account

Cash in hand

101.18

1403.88

150502

30.09

628.18

658.27

{Amounts in Thousand's}

NOTE 8-OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

(Unsecured, considered good untess otherwise stated)

JD3
Advances

7540
61085.13

61170.23

7510
£3614.52
63689.62
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WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

{Amounts in Thousand's)

NOTE 7-EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL As at 31st March, 2024 As at 31st March, 2023
AUTHORISED
10000000 (10000000} Equity Shares Of Rs 10 each 100000.00 100000.00
100000.00 1000049.00
ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Equity
10000000 (10000000} Equity Shares Of Rs 10 each fully paid-up 100000.00 100000.00
1060040.00 100000.00

a) Reconciliation of shares outstanding at the beginning and end of the reporting period.

{Amounts in Thousand's)

Particulars As at 31st March, 2024 As at 3ist March, 2023
No. of Shares Amounts No. of Shares Amounts
held heid
Atthe beginning of the year 1,00,00,000 100000.00 1,00,00,000 100000.00
lssued during the year - 00 - 00
Outstanding at the end of the year 1,60,00,000 100000.00 1,00,00,000 100000.00

b} Terms! rights attached to equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares par vaiue of Rs.10 per share Each holder of equity shares is entiled to one vote per share. In the event of liquidation,
the equity shareholders are eligible to received the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all the preferential amounts, in propartion o their sharehoiding.

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

As at 31st March, 2024

Name of the Shareholders No. of Shares % of holding

As at 31st March, 2023
No. of Shares % of holding

held held
Dhruy Commerce LLP 508500 5.1C 508500 &18
Fourwings Marketing LLP 668500 669 668500 6.69
GMK Builders Pvt. Lid, 1462000 14.62 1462000 14.82
New Era Commerce & Securities Pvt. Lid, 740000 7.40 740000 7.40
Prime Mercantile Pvt Lid. 540000 5.40 540000 5 40
Adreon Tradex Pyt Lid 980000 .60 S60000 .60
Shikha Mercantife LLP 529187 529 529167 5.28
Smt. Mohint Agarwat 881800 8.82 881500 8.82
Sh, Ved Prakash Agarwal 582316 5.82 582318 582

o} Detaits of shareholding of Promoters of the Company

As at 3ist March, 2024

Name of the Shareholders Ho. of Shares % of holding

As af 31st March, 2023
Mo, of Shares % of holding

held heid

Dhrgy Commerce LLP 509500 5.10 508500 510
Eourwings Marketing LLP 568500 8.68 668500 6.68
GMK Builders Pvt. Lid. 1462000 14.82 1482000 1462
New Era Commerce & Securities Pvt. Lid, 740000 T.40 740000 7.40
Aircon Tradex Pvt, Lid. 880000 860 ellalelelyy 2.60
Smt. Mohini Agarwai 881500 6.82 881500 882
Bh. Ved Prakash Agarwal 582316 582 582316 582
fourkela Steel LLP 430500 4.81 480500 4.81
Sh.Ved Prakash Agarwal HUF 330000 320 330000 3.30
Unity Mercantile LLP 175000 1.75 175000 1.76
Sh. Vikram Agarwal HUF 31520 0.32 31520 03z
Sh. Vikram Agarwal 434480 4.34 434480 4.34
Evershing Mercantile LLP 112500 113 112500 1.13
Prakash Capital Services Limited 15250 018 18250 0,18
___ Vanshi Farms Private Limited 50833 0.51 80833 0.61
7434899 74.35 7434899 14.35




WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

{Amounts in Thousand's}

NOTE 8-OTHER EQUITY

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

General Reserve
At Gpening
Transfer from Profit & Loss Account

Nature & Purpose of Reserves & Surplus

General Reserve

35952.83
58.22

38011.18

36011.18

35855.50
-2.57

35952.83

359562.93

The Reserve is accumutated from the amount of Surplus transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss , over the years which was otherwise availabie for distribuion of

dividend. The amount outstanding in the reserve is available for distribution to sharehoiders,

CURRENT LIABILITIES
{Amounts in Thousand's)
NOTE $-TRADE PAYABLES As at 31st March, 2024 As at 3tst March, 2023
(a) Totai Qutstanding Bues of MEME's 0.00 G.00
Totat OCutstanding Dues of creditors 42463.83 46183.63
(b} other than MSME’s
Total 42463.63 48183.63
TRADE PAYABLES AGING AS ON 31 MARCH, 2024 (Amounts in Thousand's)
Particulars ies:::?n t 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years E Totat
MSME ¢ 0 g 0 0
Others 216.00 41814634 (.00 433.00 42463.63
Total 216.00 41514.63 00 433.00 42463.63
TRADE PAYABLES AGING AS ON 31 MARCH, 2623 {Amounts in Thousand's}
Pariicutars l L.esz;::ran ! -2 years 2.3 years More thanr 3 years Total
MSME o] 0 4] ¢ 0
Cthers 4290563 Y 3838.00 0.00 46743634
Total 42805.63 00 3838.00 .00 4574363

(Amounts in Thousand's)

NOTE 16-OTHER FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

As at 31st March, 2024

As at 31st March, 2023

Advanses

Other pavables
TS payable

Audit Fees payable
Amount Payabie

845.00

20.00
472
0.00

869.72

845 00

0.00
8.44
8.00

862.44




WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

{Amounts in Thousand's)

NOTE 11-OTHER INCOME

For the Year ended 31st

For the Year ended 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

Interest on Income Tax Refund 3.00 6.67
Profit on Sale of Shares 0.00 10739.48
Dividend 751.00 751.00
754.00 11497.14

{Amounts in Thousand's)

For the Year ended 31st For the Year ended 31st

NOTE 12-Employee Benefit Expenses March, 2024 March, 2023
Salary expenses 420.00 49620

Bonus Exp 21.52 0.00

Staff Welifare Exp 32.68 Q.00

474.50 499.20

{Amounts in Thousand's)

NOTE 13-OTHER EXPENSES

For the Year ended 31st

For the Year ended 31st

March, 2024 March, 2023

Cemat Charges 41.01 5.82
Accounting Charges 30.00 0.00
Delisting Exp. 635.57 0.00
Duties and Taxes 250 .00
Printing and Stationery 72.35 0.00
Telephone Exp. 2830 0.00
Travelling Exp 85.00 0.00
Businass Promotion Exp 13.27 0.00
Commission 28 40 .00
Vehicle Running and maintenance 65.82 0.00
Bank Charges 3.42 2.94
lL.egai & Professional Charges 24428 B278
Office Expenses 302.68 2940
Stamp Duty 0.40 6.44
Rent 3000 30.00
Filing Fees 142.12 10.4G
Stamp Paper .00 0.44
Audit Fees 472 472
Total 1730.42 172.90

. N . Eor the Year ended 3ist Far the Year ended 31st

NOTE 14-Earning Per Share (Basic and Diluted} March, 2024 March, 2023
Net Profit/ Loss as per statement of Profit and Loss (Rs. in 000 58.22 ~2.57
Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares outstanding 10000006 10000000
EPS Basic and Diluted 5.006 (.00




WELTER SECURITIES LIMTED

Notes Forming tntegral Part of the financial Statements as at 31st March, 2024

Note 15 : Notes to Accounts

As on As on
31.03.2024 31.03.2023
15.4 Contingent liabilities and commitments {to the extent not provided for}
Claims not acknowledged as debts- Rs . NiL (Previous Year-Nil}
& | Pariculars Amount Amount
Contingent fisbilities: - -
i) Bank Guarantees - -
Total - -
b) Commitments: Estmated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on capital account & not Provided for is Rs. NIL (Previous year Rs, NIL).
15,2 Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Particulars Amount Amount
{iy Principal amount remaining unpaid fo any supplier as at the end of the accounting year {including provisicn for expenses - -
amounting to R$,NIL)
i) Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the accounting year - -
Gil) The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the appointed day - .
(iv) The amount of interest due and payabie for the year - -
(v} The amount of inlerest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the accounting year - -
(vi) The amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year, urtil such date when the interest dues &3 above - -
are actually paid
Dues to Micro 2nd Small Ernterprises have been determined to the extent such parfies have been identified on the basis of information coliected by the Management. This has been
relied upon by the auditors.
45.3  Additiona Information as required under the provision of the companjes Act, 2013, {Amounts in Thousand's)
Particuiars Amount Amount
i} Payment to Directors
Director Remuneration - -
i} Payment 10 Auditors
Audit fees 4.72 4.72
Taxation/other Malters - -
£5.4 The item-wise detall of Deferred tax Assets {riet) are as under:-
Particulars Amoust Amount
i) Deferred Tax Assets - -
a. Difference of depreciation as per books and as per income tax ] - -
b, BDue to carred forward loss as per income 1ax -
i} Deferred Tax Liabitity - -
Difference of depreciation as per books and as per income lax ] - -
Net Deferrad tax Asset{Liabifity) (i-il} - -
15,5 Expenditure in Foreign Currency
Particuiars Amount Amount
£xport Sales il it
Total it Nil
5.6 Earnings in Foreign Exchange
Particulars Amount Amount
Export Sakes Nil it
Total Nil Nii
16,7 Earnings per share
Farticulars As on 31.03.2024 Ag on 31.03 2023
Earnings per share from continuing operations - Basic
Met profit / {logs) for the year (¥ in 000's} 5822 -2.57
Number of equity shares 10000000 10000000
Far value per share 10 10
Earnings per share - Basic In{ B} 0.006 0.00
15.8 Employee bensfits:

Employes Benefits’ ke gratuity and leave encashment has not been provided in view of non efigibitty of employees as percompany policy and the relevant act.




15.%9 Related party transactions
15.9.a Defails of refated parties:

Description of relationship

Names of related

Individuals owning,directly or indirectly,an interest in the voting power of the reporting
enterprise that gives them control or significant influence over the enterprise, and relatives of
any such individual

Shii Ved Prakash Agarwal
Smi. Mohini Agarwal

Shri Vikram Agarwal
Smi. Gunjan Agarwal
Shri Kanha Agarwal

Enterprises over which any person described in (i) above is able to exercise significant
influence

Stable Holdings Private Limited

GMK Builders Pvt. Ltd.

Vision Mercanfile Pvi.Ltd.

Hi-Tech Mercantile {Ingia) Private Limited

Key Management Perscnnel (KMP}

Sarvesh Kumar Sharma
Ashok Kumar Sharma
Raijiv Ranjan Raiu

15.8.b

Details of related party transactions during the year ended March 31, 2024 and balances outstanding as at March 31, 2024:

{Amounts in Thousand's)

For the Year ended For the Year ended
31st March, 2024 31st March, 2023

Individuais

Purchase 0.00 Q.00

Sales 2400.00 .60

Saiary 300.00 209.20

Enterprises

Purchase 9.00 42905.63

Sales 0.00 32078.02
Total 270000 75192.86

45,40 Detaiis of Benami Property held
The Company does not have any Benami properly, where any proceeding has been iitlated or pending against the company for holding any Benami property.

1541 Wilful Defauiter
The company has not been declared a wilful defaulter. The company has not defaulted in meating any of its payment / repayment obligations.

15,12 Relationship with Struck off Companias under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956,
The Company does not have any lransactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 16586,

15.13 Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies
The Company does nol have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.

15,14 Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium;
(i) The Company has not advanced of loaned or invested funds fo any other persan(s) or entity(les), inciuding foreign entities
{Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Inlermediary shail:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons of entities identified in any manner whalsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b} provide any guarantee, securily or the fike to of on behalf of the Ultimate Bensficiaries

15.15 Undisciosed incoms
The Company does not have any undisciesed income which is not recerded in the books of account that has been surrendered of disclosed as ncome durng the year FY 2022-23 i
ihe tax assessments under the income Tax Act, 1961 {such as, search or survey of any other relevan! provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961,

15,46 Details of Crypio Currency or Virtual Currency
The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial vear,

1517 Capital risk management
The company’s primary objective while managing capital is to ensure that it maintain an efficient capital structure and healthy capitat ratio and safeguard company's abiiity to continue
a3 @ going concern in order to sport s business and provide maximum returss for ils stakeholders.
The company manages ils capital structure and makes adjustment in light of change in economic conditions and its requirements of financial covenants. To maintain or adjust the
capital structure, the company may adjust dividend payment o shareholders, return capital to sharehoiders or issue new shares.
The company manitors capital using gearing ratio, which is net debt divided by lotal capital,

15,18 Financiat management risk
Financiai risk factor:
The company's financial fiability comprise trade payable and other payables and financial assels comprise cash and bank balance. The company's activilies expase to variety of
financiatl risk.

16.t8.a Market Risk Sensitivity

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or fulure cash flow of a linancial instrument will fluciuate because of change in market price. Market price comprise 3 type of risk currency rate
risk, interest rate risk and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity risk, The sensitivity of the relevant stalement of profit and loss item is the effect of assumed
changes in the respactive market risks.

A} Foreign exchange rate risk and sensitivity- no transaction in foreign currency, hence there is null foreign currency exchange risk on company.

B} Interesi rate risk sensitivity- interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or feature cash flow of financial mstruments will fluctuate because of change in market inlerest rate. Since
company does not have such type of financial instrumert, there is null interest rate risk on company

15.18.b Credit risk

Credit risk s the risk that counterparty will not meet its obiigations and a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to financial less. The company has adopted a policy only
deating with credit worthy customers .

The credit fimit granted {o customer after assessing the credit worthiness based on the information supplied by credit rating agencies, publicly available information or its own past
tracing records and trends.

Al March 31, 2024, the company did not consider there t0 be any significant concentration of credit risk, which had not being adequately provided for. The carrying amount of financial
asset recorded in the financial statements, grossed up for any allowances for losses, represent the maximum exposure to credit rigk.

15.18.c Liguidity risk

The company's objective is to maintain oplimum level of liquidily 1o meel its cash and collateral requirements at all imes. The companies relies on operating cash flow Lo meet s need
for funds. The company has also cash and bank balance for unforesesable liabiities.



13.19 Ratios

WELTER SECURITIES LIMITED

As at 31 March 2024 As at 31 March 2023
Ratio iype Nuamerator Denominator Numerator Danominator
Current 115344.96 43333.35 118599.45 47046.07
Debt-Equity .00 13801116 00 135952.93
Debt service coverage 58.22 00 -2.57 .0c
Returm on equily 58.22 136011.18 -2.57 135952 93
Inventory fumover 2400.00 17269.47 42905.63 17734.914
Trade receivables turnover 2400.00 36371.16 32078.02 20877.65
Trade payables tumover 2400.00 44323.63 42005.63 25010.82
Net capital fumover 2400.c0 13601116 32078.02 135952.93
Net profit 58.22 2400.00 -2.57 32078.02
Return on capital empioved 58.22 136011.18 -2.57 135952.93
Return on investment 58.22 136011.58 -2.57 135652 92
Ratio type Ratio as on Ratio as on Explanation for the change in the satio by more
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 than 25% as compated to pravicus year

Current (in timas) 2.66 2.53 |Due to change in Current Liabililies

Debt-Equity (in Times) - - |

Debi service coverage (in Times) - - |-

Retumn on equity 0.04% 0.00% | Due to change in Turnover and fMargin

nventory lumover (in Times} C.14 2.42 iDue lo change in Turnover

Trade receivables lurnover (in Times) 0.07 1.54 |Due to change in Turnover

Trade payables tumover (in Times) 0.05 .72 [Due to change in Purchase

Nel capiial lurnover (in Times) 0.02 0.24 iDye o change in Tumover

Met profit 2.43% 0.01% | Due te change in Tumover ang Margin

Retum on capital employed 0.04% 0.00% | Due to change in Turnover and Margin

Return on investment 0.04% 0.00%{ Due o changs in Turnover and Margin

Definitions: Current Ratio=Current Assels/Current Liabflities, Debt-Equity Ratio=Long Term Debt/Total Equity, Debt Service Coverage Ration=Eaming avallable for debt service/Debt
service, Eaming for Debt Service=Net Profit after taxes+ Noncash operating expenses lixe depreciation and other amortizations+ Interest+ other adjusiments ke loss on sate of fixed
assets efc., Return on Equity (ROE): Net Profits after taxes - Preference Dividend (f anyy{Average Shareholder's Equity+Other Equity), Inventory Turnover Ratio: Cost of goods sold
GR sales/Average Inventory, Average inventory is (Opening + Closing balance / 2}, Trade receivables turnover ratio: Net Credit Sales/Avg. Accounts Receivable, Net credit sales
consist of gross credit sales minus sales retun. Trade receivables include sundry debtors and bills receivables. Average trade debiors = (Opening + Closing balance / 2). Trade
payabies turnover ratio: Net Sales/Working Capital, Net sates shall be calculated as total sales minus sales returns. Working capital shall be calcutated as current assets minus current
liabiities. Net profit ratio; Net Profi/Net Sates, Net profi{ shall be after tax. Net sales shall be calculated as folal sales minus sales returns. Return on capital employed (ROCEY Earning
before interest and laxes/Capital Employed, Capital Employed = Tangible Net Warth + Total Debt + Deferred Tax Liabiity. Relurn on investment=Nat Profit after Tex/Capital Employed.

15.20 Previcus year's figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to correspond with the current year's classification / disclosure.
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